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Advice provided via the Major Projects Portal
Dear Mr Copas

Advice on Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for SSD — 10468, Warehouse and
Customer Fulfilment Centre, Marrickville

Thank you for referring the EIS for the above State Significant Development (SSD) to Heritage
NSW for comment. We understand this SSD relates to the proposed Warehouse and Customer
Fulfilment Centre at Lot 202 in DP 1133999, Lot 3 in DP 318232 and Lot 3 in DP 180969,
commonly known as 74 Edinburgh Road, Marrickville, New South Wales.

Review of Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment (ACHA) 74 Edinburgh Road,
Marrickville 14 October 2020

We note the ACHA is a working draft only and as such does not supply the information required
for Heritage NSW review. The information supplied in the EIS is therefore also incomplete.
Heritage NSW requests that when the ACHA is completed (this is indicated in the EIS to be
expected to be finalised by December 2020), the EIS needs to be updated to reflect the findings
of the ACHA and both documents should be referred to us for review at this time.

We look forward to reviewing the EIS and ACHA once they have been completed.

Please note: the above comments relate only to Aboriginal cultural heritage regulation matters.
You may wish to seek separate advice from Heritage NSW in relation to matters under the
Heritage Act 1977.

If you have any questions regarding the above advice please contact Kym McNamara,
Archaeologist, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation — South, at Heritage NSW on (02) 6229
7028 or via email at kym.mcnamara@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Vi

Jackie Taylor

Senior Team Leader, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation - South
Heritage NSW

25 November 2020
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